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Date: April 10th, 2025 

To: City Council and Administration 

From: Carl R. Ray, Water and Wastewater Director 

Re: Award Recommendation for 2025 Marianna Way – Circle Drive Water Line Replacement 

 

The project will remove 13 residences from a portion of a closed system which the City has 
responsibility for by creating a new connection to a city water main and installing approximately 850 
feet of 8" C900 Polyvinyl chloride (PVC) waterline water main and 1,300 feet of 1 1/4-inch HDPE service 
lines to reconnect those residences directly to the city water system. The existing portion of waterline 
which the city took responsibility for will be disconnected from the 13 service lines to retain the closed 
loop in the private system which the City is disconnecting from.  The project includes repairing asphalt 
above the 6-foot-wide trench and installing 2 new fire hydrants along the 850 feet of main line. 

We applied for and received a Department of Local Affairs (DOLA) Energy Impact and Mineral 
Assistance (EIAF) grant. The estimated and budgeted project cost is $739,860.00 with DOLA 
contributing 50% or $360,930.00. 

An advertisement for bids was published started on March 19th, 2025. We conducted a mandatory pre-
bid meeting was held on April 1st, 2025 to answer questions and perform a site visit. Questions and 
concerns were addressed in addenda 1-3. The bid items were broken up into the six items (see bid 
tab). Bids were opened at 2:00pm on April 9th, 2025. Four bids were received from CRC, Inc., Duran and 
Pearce Contractors, Anson Excavating & Pipe, and Fones Construction. 

The bids were reviewed and recommendation made by SGM for CRC, Inc. with the total of all  bid items 
in the amount of $463,300.00. Our recommendation is in agreement with SGM’s recommendation. 



Company 

Mobilization/ 
Demobilization

Abandon Ex 8" Water 
Line

8" Water Line 
Service 

Connections & Ex. 
Abandonments

Service 
Line

Fire Hydrant 
Assembly & Ex. 

Hydrant 
Abandonment

Potholes Total Cost 

CRC Inc $70,000.00 $10,000.00 $227,850.00 $28,000.00 $93,750.00 $24,100.00 $9,600.00 $463,300.00
Duran & Pearce Contractors $95,000.00 $9,000.00 $492,200.00 $81,340.00 $65,250.00 $30,980.00 $20,000.00 $793,770.00
Anson Excavating & Pipe $32,000.00 $6,800.00 $374,790.00 $94,500.00 $22,500.00 $32,000.00 $6,000.00 $568,590.00
Fones Construction $56,700.00 $11,000.00 $226,920.00 $137,200.00 $74,250.00 $44,000.00 $12,000.00 $562,070.00

Marianna Way & Circle Drive Water Line Replacement - Bid Tab 
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April 10, 2025 
 
 
Carl Ray 
Water & Wastewater Director 
City of Craig 
300 W 4th Street 
Craig, CO 81625 
 
 
RE: Bid Award Recommendation – Marianna Way & Circle Drive Water Line 
Replacement 
 
 
Dear Carl, 
 
The City of Craig received four bids on April 9, 2025, in response to an Advertisement for Bid for 
the replacement of an existing water line along Marianna Way and construction of a consecutive 
water line along Circle Drive, complete with in-residence service reconnections, fire hydrants, 
system tie-in, and asphalt repair. The four bidders were CRC Inc., Duran & Pearce Contractors, 
Anson Excavating & Pipe, and Fones Construction. All bids provided the required documents as 
specified in Section 00 21 13 Instructions to Bidders, and all bidders attended the mandatory 
pre-bid meeting on April 1st, 2025. 
 
A Bid Tabulation is provided in Table 1 below. CRC Inc. submitted the lowest bid for the project. 
As CRC inc. has not previously performed work for the City, references were requested and 
reviewed. The references provided were relevant to the scope of this project, and the feedback 
received from prior clients was positive, specifically emphasizing CRC’s ability to problem solve 
and complete project’s on schedule. References also noted that change orders were reasonable 
and limited to obvious additions made by the Client during construction. A summary of these 
references is presented in Figure 1. 
 

Table 1 Bid Tabulation 
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Figure 1 CRC References 

 
Based on our evaluation of the submitted bids and the references for CRC Inc., it is our 
recommendation that the contract for the Marianna Way & Circle Drive Water Line Replacement 
project be awarded to CRC Inc. The Notice of Award is attached hereto to complete award. 
 
If you have any questions or we can be of any further service, please contact me directly. 
 
Respectfully,  
SGM 
 
 
Elle Coe, E.I. 
Project Engineer 

ECoe
Signature
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